
Subject: Re: PANDA-TOF group, CM March 10th, 16:30
Posted by [Sebastian Zimmermann](#) on Fri, 05 Mar 2021 23:38:05 GMT
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

I will give probably my final update on the developments on the B-ToF in Vienna.
